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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 7:33 PM
To: ‘'millscd @state.gov’

Subject: . Re: (SBU) Tony lake just called for Raj

| have no idea what this is about. Do you?

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 07:16 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: (SBU) Tony lake just called for Raj

From: Sullivan, Margie (AID/A) [mailto [] B6
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 04:
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Shah, Rajiv (AID/A)

Cc: Gohmann, Anna (AID/A); Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A)
Subject: Fw: (SBU) Tony lake just called for Raj

Cheryl, !
See note below. ‘ B5

Raj in World Bank Meetings. He will call you and Tony when he gets a break.

| wanted to flag for you given Secretary's need to make remarks tomorrow.

From: Jaff, Elizabeth (AID/A)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 04:17 PM

To: Sullivan, Margie (AID/A), Gohmann, Anna (AID/A)
Subject: (SBU) Tony lake just called for Raj

Message is important and Margie will need to send to Cheryl as well.

his

If possible it would be good to have Raj email Tony Lake to confirm he received the message and for Margie to email
Cheryl to alert the Secretary.
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